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Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
PO Box 2319 
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Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: 	EB-2011-0354; Enbridqe Gas Distribution Inc. 2013 Rates 

We are writing further to the Board's Procedural Order No. 5 in EB-2011-0354. 
The Procedural Order provides for an Experts' Conference to be held on October 
22 and 23, 2012 and for a Joint Written Statement of the experts to be filed today. 
Unfortunately, it will not be possible for the experts to file the Joint Written 
Statement today and, on their behalf, we request an extension to the time for filing 
of the Statement. The experts propose that the date for filing of the Joint Written 
Statement be extended to Friday, November 9, 2012. 

If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
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